

Nill, Jessica

From: Maddie Baisley <opra+request-44908-bb13c20b@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2023 1:12 PM
To: OPRA
Subject: OPRA request - Bid Tabulation Results for Papaiani Park Synthetic Turf Field ImprovementsPicerno-Giordano Construction

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Edison Township organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Please send the final and compiled bid tabulation (Bid Tally), including all quantities and unit pricing for each bidder, for Papaiani Park Synthetic Turf Field ImprovementsPicerno-Giordano Construction that was submitted on 1/27/23.

Below is an example of the format we are looking for that the engineer usually creates at the completion of the bid:

				BIDDER 1		BIDDER 2	

Item	Description	QNT	UNIT	AMOUNT	UNIT	AMOUNT	

Please send all documents electronically.

Thanks,
PPA

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-44908-bb13c20b@requests.opramachine.com

Is OPRA@EDISONNJ.ORG the wrong address for OPRA requests to Edison Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=edison_township

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/bid_tabulation_results_for_papai

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

Due

6/14/23

Department
Purchasing

John - 1015 100